FEDERAL RESERVE BANK OF DALLAS DALLAS. TEXAS

August 27, 1956

To All Banks of the

Eleventh Federal Reserve District:

This is to advise that the First National Bank in Alamogordo, Alamogordo, New Mexico, a newly organized institution located in the territory served by the El Paso Branch of the Federal Reserve Bank of Dallas, opened for business August 25, 1956, as a member of the Federal Reserve System.

The new member bank has capital of \$200,000, surplus of \$100,000, and undivided profits of \$100,000.

Its officers and directors are as follows:

OFFICERS

George Abbott, Chairman of the Board M. R. Prestridge, President A. C. Donell, Executive Vice President Wayne Stewart, Vice President and Cashier Harold G. "Red" O'Dell, Assistant Cashier

DIRECTORS

George Abbott	P. B. Hendricks
Mose C. Cauthen	C. F. Loggains
Mrs. Clinton Chenowth	John J. Mershon
Charles Cleve	M. R. Prestridge
A. C. Donell	H. H. Stevenson
H. E. Flickinger	

The combined A.B.A. transit and routing symbol number of the new bank is 95-212.

1122

Yours very truly,

Watrous H. Irons

President